
 

 

 

 

 

To: David Meadows 

From: Frederick Hill 

Date: April 30, 2012 

Re: Board Item Request- Revisions to Policy IHCA:  Summer School/Extended Year 
Programs and IHCA-E1:  2012 TPSD Summer School Programs (second reading) 

 

Mr. Meadows, 

 

I request to present revisions to Policy IHCA:  Summer School/Extended Year Programs and 

IHCA-E1:  2012 TPSD Summer School Programs.  The only revision to Policy IHCA is 

updating the policy to be in compliance with the Mississippi Public School Accountability 

Standards, 2010.  Revisions in IHCA-E1 include updates to tuition rates, the summer calendar 

and times.  This request is for a second reading. 

 

 

 
 


